
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

February 06, 2023 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  February 06, 2023 

  Page 2 of 4 

 

 
This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

 

Please silence cell phones. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 06, 2023; 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library - Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

 

 Call to Order 

ITEM  Closed Session to Discuss Personnel and Economic Development and Consult with 

the County Attorney 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Pastor Bill Blake, Old Trap Methodist Church 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville 

B. Introduction of Shoshin Technologies - Erin Burke 

ITEM 4. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 5. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

B. Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Proposed Camden County High School Site - John 

Morrison 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  February 06, 2023 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

C. Budget Amendment Request - Erin Burke 

D. Resolution 2023-02-01 Awarding of Badges and Sidearm to Rodney Meads - Sheriff Jones 

E. Resolution 2023-02-02 Awarding of Badges and Sidearm to Scott Wentz - Sheriff Jones 

F. Resolution 2023-02-03 Awarding of Sidearm to Tony Perry - Sheriff Jones 

G. Proclamation: 2023 Year of the Trail - Erin Burke 

H. Proclamation: 2023 March for Meals Month - Erin Burke 

ITEM 6. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tourism Development Authority 

B. Senior Tar Heel Legislature 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 7. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes 

B. Budget Amendments 

C. School Budget Amendments 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

F. Refunds Over $100.00 

G. Tax Collection Report 

H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

I. Resolution Authorizing County Manager to Dispose of Surplus Property 

J. 2023-2024 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar 

ITEM 8. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 9. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  February 06, 2023 

  Page 4 of 4 

 

C. Fire Prevention Report 

ITEM 11. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 12. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 3.A 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Beverly Fonville, 

 Human Resources 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary:  Human Resources Director Beverly Fonville will introduce the new Director of 

Social Services, Stephanie Wyche, and the following employees will be recognized with service 

pins: 

~ William Sawyer, 20 Years of Service (Sheriff's Office) 

~ Dawn Lowry, 20 Years of Service (Public Works / Water Department) 

3.A

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.B 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Introduction of Shoshin Technologies 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

County Manager Erin Burke will introduce John Wasniewski with Shoshin Technologies, the 

County's new IT support company. 

3.B

Packet Pg. 6



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   December Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Report (PDF) 

 

Summary:   December Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

5.A

Packet Pg. 7



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Proposed Camden 

County High School 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

In order to accommodate appropriate placement, access, and future growth of the proposed 

Camden County High School, the Board needs to acquire additional land. In cooperation with the 

Board of Education, the Board of Commissioners intends to entire into a purchase and sale 

agreement for land adjacent to the high school site on 343N to conduct due diligence. At the 

conclusion of the due diligence period, should the Board of Commissioners choose to move 

forward with the purchase of the property, a Public Hearing will be held.   

5.B

Packet Pg. 15



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.C 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Kevin Jones, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendment Request - Erin Burke 

 

Attachments: Budget Amendment - Sheriff (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

The Board will consider a budget amendment request from the Sherriff’s Office to adjust salaries 

in the department due to promotions that were not accounted for in the 2022-2023 Budget. The 

Sherriff’s Office policies and procedures provide a career ladder within the department to 

encourage personal growth and development. In the current budget year there were career 

advancements that were not accounted for during the budget development process. These 

individuals have been promoted to higher rank, but have not been compensated for their 

additional responsibilities. The budget amendment accounts for back pay to the date of the 

promotion and for the remainder of the 2022-2023 fiscal year. 

5.C

Packet Pg. 16



2022-23-BA029 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2023. 

 

Section 1. To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

AMOUNT 

ACCT NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF ACCT INCREASE DECREASE 

 
Revenues 

   

10399400-439900 Fund Balance Appropriated $49,265.29  

Expenses 
   

105100-502000 Salaries $37,679.00  

105100-505000 FICA $ 2,882.44  

105100-507000 LEO Retirement $ 4,935.95  

105100-507100 401K $ 1,883.95  

105100-509000 Worker's Compensation $ 1,883.95  

 
This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from fund balance appropriated 

throughout the Sheriffs expense lines for promotions received. 

 
 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

Balance in Contingency $40,000.00 

 
Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the 

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction. 

Adopted this 6th day of February, 2023. 
 

 

 

 

Clerk to Board of Commissioners Chair, Board of Commissioners 

5.C.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

S
h

er
if

f 
 (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

E
ri

n
 B

u
rk

e)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.D 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Kevin Jones, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution 2023-02-01 Awarding of Badges and Sidearm to 

Rodney Meads 

 

Attachments: Resolution Awarding Rodney Meads Badges and 

Sidearm (DOCX) 

NCGS 20-187.2 Badges and Service Side Arms of 

Deceased or Retiring Law 

Enforcement (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

It is the request of Sheriff Kevin Jones that the Board of Commissioners consider Resolution 

2023-02-01, authorizing him to award retiring Colonel Rodney Meads his issued badges and 

sidearm in accordance with the provisions of North Carolina General Statute §20-187.2  

Recommendation: 

Approval.   

5.D

Packet Pg. 18



 
Resolution 2023-02-01 

 

Resolution of the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Honoring Colonel Rodney L. Meads, Chief Deputy  

for 23 Years of Law Enforcement Service and  

Awarding of His Issued Badges and Sidearm 

 

WHEREAS, Colonel Rodney L. Meads joined the Camden County Sheriff’s Office and took the 

Oath of Office on 30 December 1999 as a Deputy, during which time he has served the citizens 

of Camden County with the highest level of dedication, commitment and integrity – all while 

upholding the rights of all in adherence to the Constitution of the State of North Carolina and the 

United States Constitution; and 

 

WHEREAS, Colonel Rodney L. Meads’ service and dedication to the Office of the Sheriff, The 

Camden County Sheriff’s Office, the citizens of Camden County and his many accomplishments 

in the field of Law Enforcement during his 23 years of service are hereby recognized and 

commended; and 

 

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 20-187.2 provides that retiring deputies of the 

Camden County Sheriff’s Office may receive, at the Sheriff’s discretion, the issued sidearm of 

such retiring deputy at a price determined by the Board of Commissioners, and upon securing a 

permit as required by North Carolina General Statute 14-402 et seq.; and 

 

WHEREAS, Colonel Rodney L. Meads has served as a member of the Camden County Sheriff’s 

Office and is retired from the Camden County Sheriff’s Office effective 1 March 2023. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Camden County Board of Commissioners as 

follows: Sheriff Kevin Jones is hereby authorized in accordance with the provisions of North 

Carolina General Statute 20-187.2, to allow the transfer to Colonel Rodney L. Meads the badges 

worn by him during his service with the Camden County Sheriff’s Office and Sheriff Kevin 

Jones is hereby authorized in accordance with the provisions of North Carolina General Statute 

20-187.2, to allow the transfer to Colonel Rodney L. Meads his issued service sidearm, a Glock 

357 Model G31 - Serial # BKMH277, upon the securing of permit as required by North Carolina 

General Statute 14-402; and upon paying the price of $1.00.   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Camden County Board of Commissioners recognizes and 

thanks Colonel Rodney L. Meads for his dedicated service to Camden County and its citizens.  

 

Adopted this 6th day of February, 2023. 

 

      ATTEST: 

 

            

Tiffney White, Chair    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

5.D.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 A
w

ar
d

in
g

 R
o

d
n

ey
 M

ea
d

s 
B

ad
g

es
 a

n
d

 S
id

ea
rm

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

3-
02

-0
1 

A
w

ar
d

in
g

 o
f 

B
ad

g
es

 a
n

d
 S

id
ea

rm
 t

o
 R

o
d

n
ey



5.D.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
G

S
 2

0-
18

7.
2 

B
ad

g
es

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

id
e 

A
rm

s 
o

f 
D

ec
ea

se
d

 o
r 

R
et

ir
in

g
 L

aw
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

 (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

3-
02

-0
1 

A
w

ar
d

in
g

 o
f



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.E 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Kevin Jones, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution 2023-02-02 

 

Attachments: Resolution Awarding Scott Wentz Badges and 

Sidearm (DOCX) 

NCGS 20-187.2 Badges and Service Side Arms of 

Deceased or Retiring Law 

Enforcement (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

It is the request of Sheriff Kevin Jones that the Board of Commissioners consider Resolution 

2023-02-02, authorizing him to award retiring Deputy Scott Wentz his issued badges and sidearm 

in accordance with the provisions of North Carolina General Statute §20-187.2  

Recommendation: 

Approval.   

5.E

Packet Pg. 21



 
Resolution 2023-02-02 

 

Resolution of the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Honoring Deputy Scott S. Wentz, School Resource Officer  

for Over 4 Years of Law Enforcement Service and  

Awarding of His Issued Badges and Sidearm 

 

WHEREAS, Deputy Scott S. Wentz joined the Camden County Sheriff’s Office and took the 

Oath of Office on 8 August 2018, during which time he has served the citizens of Camden 

County with the highest level of dedication, commitment and integrity – all while upholding the 

rights of all in adherence to the Constitution of the State of North Carolina and the United States 

Constitution; and 

 

WHEREAS, Deputy Scott S. Wentz’s service and dedication to the Camden County Sheriff’s 

Office, the citizens of Camden County and his accomplishments in the field of Law Enforcement 

during his over 4 years of service are hereby recognized and commended; and 

 

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 20-187.2 provides that retiring deputies of the 

Camden County Sheriff’s Office may receive, at the Sheriff’s discretion, the issued sidearm of 

such retiring deputy at a price determined by the Board of Commissioners, and upon securing a 

permit as required by North Carolina General Statute 14-402 et seq.; and 

 

WHEREAS, Deputy Scott S. Wentz has served as a member of the Camden County Sheriff’s 

Office and is retired from the Camden County Sheriff’s Office effective 1 February 2023. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Camden County Board of Commissioners as 

follows: Sheriff Kevin Jones is hereby authorized in accordance with the provisions of North 

Carolina General Statute 20-187.2, to allow the transfer to Deputy Scott S. Wentz the badges 

worn by him during his service with the Camden County Sheriff’s Office and Sheriff Kevin 

Jones is hereby authorized in accordance with the provisions of North Carolina General Statute 

20-187.2, to allow the transfer to Deputy Scott S. Wentz his issued service sidearm, a Glock 357 

Model G31 - Serial # BKMH276, upon the securing of permit as required by North Carolina 

General Statute 14-402; and upon paying the price of $1.00.   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Camden County Board of Commissioners recognizes and 

thanks Deputy Scott S. Wentz for his dedicated service to Camden County and its citizens.  

 

Adopted this 6th day of February, 2023. 

 

      ATTEST: 

 

            

Tiffney White, Chair    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 
 

5.E.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 A
w

ar
d

in
g

 S
co

tt
 W

en
tz

 B
ad

g
es

 a
n

d
 S

id
ea

rm
  (

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 2

02
3-

02
-0

2 
A

w
ar

d
in

g
 o

f 
B

ad
g

es
 a

n
d

 S
id

ea
rm

 t
o

 S
co

tt
 W

en
tz

)



5.E.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
G

S
 2

0-
18

7.
2 

B
ad

g
es

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

id
e 

A
rm

s 
o

f 
D

ec
ea

se
d

 o
r 

R
et

ir
in

g
 L

aw
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

 (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

3-
02

-0
2 

A
w

ar
d

in
g

 o
f



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.F 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Kevin Jones, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution 2023-02-03 Awarding of Sidearm to Tony Perry 

 

Attachments: Resolution Awarding Tony Perry Sidearm

 (DOCX) 

NCGS 20-187.2 Badges and Service Side Arms of 

Deceased or Retiring Law 

Enforcement (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

It is the request of Sheriff Kevin Jones that the Board of Commissioners consider Resolution 

2023-02-03, authorizing him to award retired Sheriff Tony Perry his issued sidearm in 

accordance with the provisions of North Carolina General Statute §20-187.2  

Recommendation: 

Approval.   

5.F

Packet Pg. 24



 
Resolution 2023-02-03 

 

Resolution of the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Honoring Retired Sheriff Tony E. Perry  

for Over 31 Years of Law Enforcement Service and  

Awarding of His Sidearm 

 

WHEREAS, Retired Sheriff Tony E. Perry joined the Camden County Sheriff’s Office on  

14 July 1986, during which time he served the citizens of Camden County with the highest level 

of dedication, commitment and integrity – all while upholding the rights of all in adherence to 

the Constitution of the State of North Carolina and the United States Constitution; and 

 

WHEREAS, Retired Sheriff Tony E. Perry’s service and dedication to the Office of the Sheriff, 

the Camden County Sheriff’s Office, the citizens of Camden County and his many 

accomplishments in the field of Law Enforcement during his 31 years of service are hereby 

recognized and commended; and 

 

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 20-187.2 provides that retiring deputies of the 

Camden County Sheriff’s Office may receive, at the Sheriff’s discretion, the issued sidearm of 

such retiring deputy at a price determined by the Board of Commissioners, and upon securing a 

permit as required by North Carolina General Statute 14-402 et seq.; and 

 

WHEREAS, Tony E. Perry served as a member of the Camden County Sheriff’s Office and 

retired from the Camden County Sheriff’s Office effective 1 March 2018. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Camden County Board of Commissioners as 

follows: Sheriff Kevin Jones is hereby authorized in accordance with the provisions of North 

Carolina General Statute 20-187.2, to allow the transfer to Tony E. Perry his issued service 

sidearm, a Glock 357 Model G32 - Serial # BHGY489, upon the securing of permit as required 

by North Carolina General Statute 14-402; and upon paying the price of $1.00.   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Camden County Board of Commissioners recognizes and 

thanks Retired Sheriff Tony E. Perry for his dedicated service to Camden County and its citizens.  

 

Adopted this the 6th day of February 2023. 

 

      ATTEST: 

 

            

Tiffney White, Chair    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 
 

5.F.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 A
w

ar
d

in
g

 T
o

n
y 

P
er

ry
 S

id
ea

rm
  (

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 2

02
3-

02
-0

3 
A

w
ar

d
in

g
 o

f 
S

id
ea

rm
 t

o
 T

o
n

y 
P

er
ry

)



5.F.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
G

S
 2

0-
18

7.
2 

B
ad

g
es

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

id
e 

A
rm

s 
o

f 
D

ec
ea

se
d

 o
r 

R
et

ir
in

g
 L

aw
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

 (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

3-
02

-0
3 

A
w

ar
d

in
g

 o
f



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.G 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   "Year of the Trail" Proclamation 

 

Attachments: Proclamation_2023 Year of the Trail (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

The Board of Commissioners will consider a Proclamation in support of 2023 Year of the Trail. 

 

Mission:  

The North Carolina Year of the Trail campaign aims to showcase and celebrate North Carolina's trails, 

encouraging ongoing participation, investment, and development among locals and legislators. 

Purpose:  

Year of the Trail celebrates North Carolina's vast and diverse collection of trails and encourages all of us 

to recognize our role as champions of these special resources. 

Vision:  

The Great Trails State Coalition envisions a future in which each of the state's 100 counties experience 

the proven benefits of trails and advocate for their ongoing growth and development. 

 

Recommendation: 

Adoption.   

5.G

Packet Pg. 27



 
 

Proclamation of the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

2023 Year of the Trail 

 

WHEREAS, Camden County’s natural beauty is critical to its residents’ quality of life, health 

and economic wellbeing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the trails that span across our community are an integral part of the recreational and 

transportation possibilities of our area and promote an enjoyment of scenic beauty by our 

residents and our visitors; and 

 

WHEREAS, the parks, greenways, trails and natural areas in our community are welcoming to 

all and provide a common ground for people of all ages, abilities and backgrounds to access our 

rich and diverse natural, cultural, and historic resources; and 

 

WHEREAS, Camden County’s natural assets and resources are integral to disaster recovery and 

resiliency to climate change for future generations; and  

 

WHEREAS, Camden County’s over 48 miles of trails include local waterways for paddling, 

boardwalks, natural surface and paved greenways along local creeks, the Pasquotank River, 

historic Dismal Swamp Canal, Dismal Swamp State Park, and Camden County Parks & 

Recreation sites located throughout our communities providing a variety of recreational 

opportunities; and  

 

WHEREAS, trails offer quality-of-life benefits to all as expressions of local community 

character and pride, as outdoor workshops for science education, as tools for economic 

revitalization, as free resources for health recreation, as accessible alternative transportation, and 

as sites for social and cultural events; and 

 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina General Assembly designated 2023 as the Year of the Trail in 

North Carolina to promote and celebrate the state’s extensive network of trails that showcase our 

state’s beauty, vibrancy and culture; and 

 

WHEREAS, North Carolina is known as the “Great Trails State.” 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Camden County Board of Commissioners do hereby proclaim 2023 as 

the Year of the Trail in Camden County and comment its observance to all people. 

 

Adopted this 6th day of February, 2023. 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

             

Tiffney White, Chair     Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

5.G.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

_2
02

3 
Y

ea
r 

o
f 

th
e 

T
ra

il 
 (

20
23

 Y
ea

r 
o

f 
th

e 
T

ra
il 

P
ro

cl
am

at
io

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.H 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Proclamation: 2023 March for Meals Month 

 

Attachments: Proclamation - 2023 March for Meals Month

 (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

It is the request of Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Program staff that the Board of 

Commissioners consider the attached proclamation proclaiming March 2023 as the 21st Annual 

March for Meals Month. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

5.H

Packet Pg. 29



 

 

A PROCLAMATION PROCLAIMING MARCH 2023 AS THE 
21st ANNUAL MARCH FOR MEALS MONTH 

 

 
WHEREAS, on March 22, 1972, President Nixon signed into law a measure that amended the Older 
Americans Act of 1965 to include a national nutrition program for individuals 60 years and older.  
 
WHEREAS, for more than five decades, this landmark law has helped to fund community-based 
organizations – like Meals on Wheels – and it is still the only federal program designed specifically to 
meet the nutritional and social needs of older adults. 
 
WHEREAS, this year, Meals on Wheels programs from across the country are joining together for the 
March for Meals awareness campaign to celebrate its success and garner the support needed to ensure 
these critical programs can continue to address food insecurity and malnutrition, combat social isolation, 
enable independence and improve health for years to come. 
 
WHEREAS, Meals on Wheels programs – both congregate and home-delivered, in North Carolina have 
served our communities admirably for 51 years for North Carolina; and 
 
WHEREAS, volunteers for Meals on Wheels programs in Camden County are the backbone of the 
program and they not only deliver nutritious meals to seniors and individuals with disabilities who are at 
significant risk of hunger and isolation, but also caring concern and attention to their welfare; and 
 
WHEREAS, Meals on Wheels programs in North Carolina provide nutritious meals to seniors throughout 
Camden County that help them maintain their health and independence, thereby helping to prevent 
unnecessary falls, hospitalizations and/or premature institutionalization; and 
 
WHEREAS, Meals on Wheels programs in North Carolina provide a powerful opportunity for social 
connection for hundreds of seniors to help combat the negative health effects and economic 
consequences of loneliness and isolation; and 
 
WHEREAS, Meals on Wheels programs in North Carolina deserve recognition for the heroic 
contributions and essential services they have provided amid the COVID-19 pandemic, inclement 
weather and other emergencies. 
 
WHEREAS, the senior population is increasing substantially, and action is needed now to support local 
Meals on Wheels programs through federal, state and local funding; volunteering; donations; and raising 
awareness to ensure these vital services can continue to be delivered for years to come.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, CAMDEN COUNTY, does hereby proclaim March 2023 as a month celebrating 
Meals on Wheels and urge every community member to take this month to honor our senior nutrition 
programs, the individuals they serve and the volunteers who care for them. Our recognition of, and 
involvement in, the national March for Meals celebration can enrich our entire community and help 
combat senior hunger and isolation in America.  
 
Dated this 6th day of February, 2023. 
       ATTEST: 
 
             
Tiffney White, Chair     Karen M. Davis 
Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 
 

5.H.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

 -
 2

02
3 

M
ar

ch
 f

o
r 

M
ea

ls
 M

o
n

th
  (

P
ro

cl
am

at
io

n
: 

20
23

 M
ar

ch
 f

o
r 

M
ea

ls
 M

o
n

th
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Sarah Hill, 

 Dismal Swamp Welcome Center 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tourism Development Authority 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of Sarah Hill, Tourism Development Authority Chair, that Katherine Silverwood 

be appointed to the Camden County Tourism Development Authority.   

Recommendation: 

Approval.   

6.A

Packet Pg. 31



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Senior Tar Heel Legislature 

 

Attachments: STHL Appointent Request_McLain (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

It is the request of the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging that Lynne McLain be 

reappointed to the Senior Tar Heel Legislature for an additional term. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.B

Packet Pg. 32



6.B.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

T
H

L
 A

p
p

o
in

te
n

t 
R

eq
u

es
t_

M
cL

ai
n

  (
S

en
io

r 
T

ar
 H

ee
l L

eg
is

la
tu

re
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes 

 

Attachments: boc-boeminutes_120522 (DOCX) 

bocminutes_010323 (DOCX) 

 

7.A

Packet Pg. 34



1 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Camden County Board of Education 

Joint Meeting 

December 5, 2022 – 12:30 PM 

Camden County Public Library 

 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

A joint meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners and Camden County Board of Education was held 

in the Community Room of the Camden Public Library at 12:30 PM on December 5, 2022.  The primary purpose of 

the meeting was to discuss the site and construction of the new high school.  The Boards were reconvened from an 

earlier meeting by Board of Commissioners Chair Tiffney White and Board of Education Chair Jason Banks. 

 

Board Members Present 

Board of Commissioners: Chair Tiffney White, Vice Chair Ross Munro, Commissioners Randy Krainiak, Sissy 

Aydlett and Troy Leary.   

 

Camden County Board of Education: Chair Jason Banks, Vice Chair Chris Purcell, Board Members Kevin Heath, 

Christian Overton and Magen O’Neal.   

 

Others Present 

Camden County – County Manager Erin Burke, County Attorney John Morrison, Clerk to the Board Karen Davis. 

 

Camden County Schools – School Superintendent Dr. Joe Ferrell, Attorneys John Leidy and Johny Hallow, 

Administrative Assistant Anita Cuthrell. 

 

High School Facilities Discussion 

 

School Superintendent Dr. Joe Ferrell included the following concerning possible add backs to the construction 

plans for the new high school facility that were discussed at the November 22, 2022 work session of the Board of 

Education: 

• Review of Building Design Options 

➢ Additional Classrooms 

▪ 10,500 square feet 

▪ Extension of classroom pod 

▪ 6 additional classrooms 

▪ 1 additional science lab 

▪ Shift of CTE wing square feet 

▪ Increase 154 students 

➢ CTE Revision 

▪ Adjustment of labs & classroom layout 

▪ Program remains the same 

▪ 6,100 square footage increase to meet DPI recommendations 

➢ Additional Early College Classrooms 

▪ 2,250 square feet 

▪ 2 additional classrooms 

▪ Increase 44 students 

➢ Auditorium 

▪ 240 seats 0 5,660 square feet 

➢ Auditorium 

▪ 400 seats – 7,100 square feet 

➢ Auxiliary Gymnasium 

▪ 6,500 square feet 

▪ Adjacent to athletics 

▪ Accessible from exterior for games & events 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
c-

b
o

em
in

u
te

s_
12

05
22

  (
B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s)



2 
 

➢ Other Athletic Options 

▪ Field House (2,600 square feet) 

▪ Synthetic Turf Football Field 

▪ Track Surface Upgrade 

• Next Steps as recommended by M.B. Kahn and Moseley Architects 

➢ Confirm additional property and complete due diligence. 

➢ Confirm the total project budget, including the addition $10M in grant funds. 

➢ Confirm the final scope and release the team to proceed with Construction Documents 

development.  

• Option Budgets 

➢ Classroom Addition 

▪ 10,500 square foot addition - $5.4M 

➢ CTE Revision 

▪ 6,100 square foot addition - $3.3M 

➢ Early College Addition 

▪ 2,250 square foot addition - $1.4M 

➢ Auditorium 

▪ 240-seat (5,660 square feet) - $5.0M 

▪ 400-seat (7,100 square feet) - $5.9M 

➢ Auxiliary Gymnasium 

▪ 6,500 square foot addition - $3.7M 

▪ With Dining Space / Stage Combo (total of 9600 square feet) - $7.3M 

➢ Field House 

▪ 2,600 square foot addition - $1.5M 

➢ Synthetic Turf Football Field 

▪ $1.3M (Allowance) 

➢ Improved Track Surface  

▪ $750,000 (Allowance) 

➢ Additional Site Development 

▪ $1.5M  

 

County Manager Erin Burke presented the following in regard to the budget for the new high school facility: 

 

  

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
c-

b
o

em
in

u
te

s_
12

05
22

  (
B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s)



3 
 

  
 

  
 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
c-

b
o

em
in

u
te

s_
12

05
22

  (
B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s)



4 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
c-

b
o

em
in

u
te

s_
12

05
22

  (
B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s)



5 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
c-

b
o

em
in

u
te

s_
12

05
22

  (
B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s)



6 
 
After a brief discussion Board of Education member Christian Overton made a motion to formally request M.B. 

Kahn to provide a detailed itemized budget for the construction of the new high school to be presented to the Board 

of Education or its officers by December 20, 2023.  The motion was seconded by Kevin Heath.   

 

Commissioner Ross Munro requested that “per square foot” be included in the request.   

 

The motion passed with five Board of Education members voting aye, no member voting no and no members 

absent. 

 

Board of Education member Kevin Heath requested that M.B. Kahn also look at the new school in Alamance 

County and offer insight on the comparison.  Commissioner Munro requested that the information be provided to 

both the Board of Education and Board of Commissioners.  

 

Working Group Discussion 

Brief discussion took place on forming a ‘working group’ of representatives from each board to discuss not only the 

new high school, but future facility needs, budget needs, etc.  Attorney Leidy stated that it not be a formally 

appointed committee but rather an informal opportunity for key personnel to follow up with the construction 

manager, for example. County Manager Burke requested that the two Board chairs discuss and advise the way 

forward.   

 

Strategic Facility Planning / Future Facility Needs  

Dr. Ferrell stated that while no final decisions have been made, preliminary discussion is taking place in regard to 

the possibility of the relocation of some of the grade levels to different buildings. The emphasis is on getting young 

students out of mobile units.  Dr. Ferrell recommended applying for grant funds as soon as the County is eligible.   

 

There was brief discussion in regard to looking at FEMA disaster relief facility possibilities. 

 

There being no further matters for discussion, Chair White adjourned the Board of Commissioners.   

 

Chris Purcell made a motion to adjourn the Board of Education.  The motion was seconded by Kevin Heath.  The 

vote pass unanimously with all members voting aye and no member voting no.  Chair Banks adjourned the Board of 

Education.   

 

The meeting adjourned at 2:14 PM. 

 

             

Tiffney White, Chair     Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners   Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
c-

b
o

em
in

u
te

s_
12

05
22

  (
B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

MINUTES 

A Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on January 3, 2023 in the boardroom 

of the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina.   

 

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chair Tiffney White at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chair Ross Munro, 

Commissioners Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett and Troy Leary.  Administration Staff Present: County Manager Erin 

Burke and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis.   

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Boyce Porter gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

The agenda was amended to remove Item 3.A. due to the employee’s unavailability to attend the meeting. 

 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Sissy Aydlett 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3.  PRESENTATIONS          

 

A. Employee Recognition – Beverly Fonville – Removed. 

 

B. Introduction of Shoshin Technologies – Erin Burke  

Representatives from Shoshin Technologies were unable to attend. 

 

C. Audit Presentation – Greg Adams with Thompson, Price, Scott & Adams presented the FY 2021-2022 

audit, which is available for public inspection in the Camden County Finance Office. 

 

 

ITEM 4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          

 

Mr. Rodney Needham of Sandy Hook Road addressed the Board with concerns in regard to his desire to open a 

produce and ice cream stand on the property of his restaurant located at 101 Taylor’s Lane.  He referenced letters 

received from the County but stated he was uncertain as to specifically why his request for a permit was denied.  Mr. 

Needham stated that he would like for the Board to approve a variance so that he can proceed with his plans.   

 

Chair White stated that the Board would look into the matter.   

 

ITEM 5.  OLD BUSINESS          

 

A. Commissioner Advisory Board Appointments 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

The following list of commissioner appointments tabled from the December meeting for further review was 

presented as assigned and submitted by the Chair.   

 

• 911 Central Communications – Sissy Aydlett 

• Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates – Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett (alternate) 

• Albemarle District Jail – Ross Munro 

• Albemarle Regional Health Board – Sissy Aydlett 

• Albemarle Rural Conservation & Development Council – Troy Leary 

• Albemarle Rural Planning Organization – Ross Munro, Troy Leary (alternate) 

• Camden Economic Development Commission – Randy Krainiak 

• Chamber of Commerce (Elizabeth City) – Ross Munro 

• Dismal Swamp Park Advisory Committee – Tiffney White 

• Home & Community Block Grant – Randy Krainiak 

• Juvenile Crime Prevention Council – Randy Krainiak 

• Library Board of Trustees – Ross Munro 

• Northeastern Workforce Development Consortium – Tiffney White 

• Parks & Recreation Advisory Board – Troy Leary 

• Pasquotank-Camden EMS Board – Tiffney White & Sissy Aydlett 

• Public Safety Organization – Troy Leary 

• Senior Advisory Board – Tiffney White 

• Social Services Board – Randy Krainiak 

• SPCA Advisory Board – Troy Leary 

• Tourism Development Authority – Ross Munro 

 

ITEM 6.  NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

 
 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

 
 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal  

 
 

Motion to approve the Tax Report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

B. Animal Control & Protection Ordinance  

 

Mr. Frank Eason, speaking on behalf of the Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board, presented the following 

recommended changes to the Animal Control & Protection Ordinance: 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

1. General Statute 67-4.1 - Definitions and Procedures  

 

There are basically two (2) elements that have to be met to determine a dog dangerous.  For “potentially” dangerous 

dogs, there are several elements – five (5), to be exact, that can be used to determine a dog potentially dangerous.  

However, only one of the 5 is needed.   

 

2. County Ordinance 93.61 – Declaration of Dangerous or Potentially Dangerous Dog 

 

In our county ordinance, there are five (5) elements we can use to determine if a dog is dangerous or potentially 

dangerous.  However, punishment for either declaration is the same.  

 

Changes Requested: 

 

• Change stating that “more than one element is needed to decide on a dog or two (2) reported incidents on a 

particular dog or substantial injury must be present before a determination of status on a dog can be made.  

• The board be given the authority to “modify” or “change” containment provisions set forth ni the County 

Ordinance 93.62 if the dog has only been deemed a “potentially” dangerous dog.  As it stands now, 93.62 

has the same provisions established whether a dog is deemed dangerous or potentially dangerous.  There 

are some differences. 

• That every case ruled on be reviewed in a minimum of three (3) years to determine if any modification can 

be made to the existing containment restriction imposed by this board if the dog in question has been 

without any further incident.   

 

Mr. Eason stated that there is a need on the board for a moderator as well as a recorder.  He added that the board 

would like to meet jointly with the Board of Commissioners to discuss the requested changes to the ordinance. 

 

Motion to authorize the County Manager to work in consultation with the County Attorney and the Sheriff to 

review the requested changes and report back to the board with recommendations.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

ITEM 7.  BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Planning Board – Appointment of Tom White and David Bundy. 

B. Board of Adjustment – Appointment of Tom White and Briant Robey 

 

Motion to approve the board appointments as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors       

 

Chair White recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting.   

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

New Business 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

 
 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

 
 

 
 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Jones also gave an update on the water main break that had taken place earlier in the day.    

 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

Chair White adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 8.  CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – December 5, 2022 

 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

C. School Budget Amendments 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

D. DMV Report 

 

 
 

E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 
 

F. Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

G. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 

H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

I. Surplus Property Request 

 

Department Item Suggested Value Reason for Surplus 

Cooperative 

Extension 

30 x 40 Event Tent $5000 No longer needed. 

 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

 

ITEM 9.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

 

County Manager Erin Burke included the following in her report: 

• One-to-one meetings held with new commissioners. 

• Christmas Staff event was held in December.   

• An updated Resolution authorizing staff to surplus property will be on the February agenda.   

• Mid-year budget reviews with department heads to take place in January.   

• Budget Calendar will be submitted in February’s packet. 

• Met with Chair White and Bob Steinburg in regard to Mr. Steinburg’s work to begin in February on behalf 

of the County.   

 

ITEM 10.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

Commissioner Munro reported that he attended the Albemarle District Jail meeting in December.  He requested a 

finance report of annual County contributions to the Jail and shared that information with the Board.  Commissioner 

Munro included in his report that he was informed that it is close to $200,000 to escort a prisoner to the hospital – 6 

escorts at 2 escorts per 8-hour shift.  The General Assembly passed a law in 2019 that requires counties to pay this 

bill.  The Jail Board will be reaching out to respective legislators to request this law be changed as it could be 

financially overwhelming, especially to smaller counties.  Commissioner Munro added that he toured the Jail facility 

and commented on the efficiency of its operations and something of which Camden residents can be proud.   

 

Commissioner Randy Krainiak stated that the Department of Social Services received a good report from the State 

recently in regard to its continued improvement in best practices.   

 

ITEM 11.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

C. Community Services Block Grant 

 

ITEM 12.  OTHER MATTERS          

 

A. UDO Discussion on Lot Size Requirements  

 

At the request of the Board at the December meeting, the Planning Department provided the following summary of 

lot size requirements.  County Manager Erin Burke explained that it is important to note that there are exceptions 

and exemptions that do exist in the UDO based on various situations.  Manager Burke noted that she is working with 

the Planning Department on offering a Planning Workshop for county residents.  The Board of Commissioners will 

be attending a webinar on Land Use, Planning and Zoning at the end of January.   

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

January 3, 2023 

 

 

Planning Director Amber Curling added that she is willing to answer any questions on this information that citizens 

may have and they are welcome to give her a call. 

 

ITEM 13.  CLOSED SESSION – PERSONNEL         

 

Motion to go into Closed Session to discuss personnel. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

Motion to come out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett, Troy Leary 

 

ITEM 14.  ADJOURN            

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chair White adjourned the meeting. 

 

 

 

7.A.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

01
03

23
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.B 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: 22-23 BA 026 LESO property sales (DOC) 

22-23 BA 027 Boat Ramp State Funds (DOC) 

22-23 BA 028 Lobbyist Contract (DOC) 

 

7.B

Packet Pg. 55



                                                       2022-23-BA026 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2023. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10330510-402003 LESO Disposal Revenue   $9,275 

 

Expenses  

105100-557003 LESO Property Expense                          $9,275 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate additional funds from the Sale of LESO 

property to LESO property expenses .   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 6th day of February, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
26

 L
E

S
O

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 s

al
es

  (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2022-23-BA027 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2023. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

63380400-433500 Miscellaneous Revenue     $100,000 

 (Boat Ramp Fund)  

Expenses  

636120-557000 Miscellaneous Expense                           $100,000 

           (Boat Ramp Fund)  

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds received from the State in last fiscal 

year after the budget was approved for this fiscal year.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 6th day of February, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

7.B.b

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
27

 B
o

at
 R

am
p

 S
ta

te
 F

u
n

d
s 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2022-23-BA028 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2023. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Expenses  

104100-545000 Contracted Services                                  $8,000 

 

104940-502000           Salaries – Economic Development       $8,000 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds into Contracted Services from 

Salaries of an unfilled position for the Lobbyist.  

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 6th day of February, 2023. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

7.B.c

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
28

 L
o

b
b

yi
st

 C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.C 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

7.C

Packet Pg. 59



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



7.C.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.D 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV MONTHLY REPORT MARCH, 2023 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report March, 2023 Renewals Due 4/15/2023 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.D

Packet Pg. 65



7.D.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

C
H

, 2
02

3 
 (

D
M

V
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.E 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

7.E

Packet Pg. 67



7.E.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.F 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: REFUNDS OVER $100.00 JANUARY, 23 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Refunds Over $100.00 January, 2023 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.F

Packet Pg. 69



7.F.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
F

U
N

D
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
10

0.
00

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
, 2

3 
 (

R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.G 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

7.G

Packet Pg. 71



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.H 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 December, 2022 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 for December, 2022 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.H

Packet Pg. 73



7.H.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

D
ec

em
b

er
, 2

02
2 

 (
V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.I 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution 2023-02-04 Authorizing the County Manager to 

Dispose of Surplus Property 

 

Attachments: Resolution Authorizing County Manager to Dispose 

of Surplus Personal 

Property (PDF) 

Resolution No. 2015-10-01 (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

The Board of Commissioners will consider Resolution 2023-02-04 which authorizes the County 

Manager to declare surplus any personal property with a value of up to ten thousand dollars 

($10,000) in accordance with statutory regulations.  Upon adoption this Resolution will 

supersede Resolution 2015-10-01, which required an update due to conflicting language and, at 

the request of the County Manager, lowers the threshold amount from $30,000 to $10,000.   

Recommendation: 

Adoption.   

7.I

Packet Pg. 75



 
Resolution 2023-02-04 

 
Resolution of the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Authorizing the County Manager to Dispose of Surplus Personal Property  
In Accordance with General Statute 160A-226 

 
WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 160A-266 provides authority for the governing body to 
delegate to the County Manager the authority to declare surplus any personal property with a value up to 
thirty thousand dollars ($30,000) for any one item or group of items, to set its fair market value and to 
convey title to the property for the county in accord with the regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Camden County Commissioners have determined it to be in the best interest of the 
Unified Government of Camden County to delegate to the County Manager the authority to dispose of 
surplus personal any item or group of items with a fair market value of up to ten thousand dollars 
($10,000).   
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Camden County Board of Commissioners that the 
County Manager is hereby authorized to dispose of any surplus personal property owned by the County of 
Camden, whenever he or she determines, that: 
 
Section 1: (a) The item or group of items has a fair market value of less than ten thousand dollars 
($10,000); (b) The property is no longer necessary for the conduct of public business;  
(c) Sound property management principles and financial considerations indicate that the interests of the 
County would best be served by disposing of the property. 
 
Section 2: The County Manager may dispose of any such surplus personal property by any means 
which he or she judges reasonably calculated to yield the highest attainable sale price in money or other 
consideration, including but not limited to the methods of sale provided in Article 12 of North Carolina 
General Statute Chapter 160A.  Such sale may be public or private, and with or without notice and 
minimum waiting period. 
 
Section 3: The surplus property shall be sold to the party who tenders the highest offer, or 
exchanged for any property or services useful to the County if greater value may be obtained in that 
manner, and the County Manger is hereby authorized to execute and deliver any applicable title 
documents.  If no offers are received with a reasonable time, the County Manager may retain the property, 
obtain any reasonably available salvage value or cause it to be discarded.  No surplus property may be 
donated to any individual or organization except by resolution of the Board of Commissioners.   
 
Section 4: The County Manager shall keep a record of all property sold under authority of this 
Resolution and that record shall generally describe the property sold or exchanged, to whom it was sold or 
with whom exchanged and the amount of money or other consideration received for each sale or 
exchange. 
 
Section 5: This Resolution is enacted pursuant to the provisions of N.C. General Statute 
160A-266(c).   
 
Adopted this 6th day of February, 2023.   ATTEST: 
 
             
Tiffney White, Chair     Karen M. Davis 
Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

7.I.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 C
o

u
n

ty
 M

an
ag

er
 t

o
 D

is
p

o
se

 o
f 

S
u

rp
lu

s 
P

er
so

n
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
  (

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 2

02
3-

02
-0

4 
A

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ty



B( >ARD ( )l C( )MMISSI( )NI RS

P. Ml( I IAI I M« IAIN

( h,iimi.in

SANDRA |. 1)1 ( k\\ \l I

Vii e < hairman

GARRY W. Ml IGCS
CLAYTON I). R|( IGS

A Wl IITI CAMDENCOUNTY
new energy, new vision.
RESOLUTION No. 2015-10-01

MH I IAI I Rl NSI IAW

( •ninty Manager

ANGELA W< )OTEN

( lerk Id the Board

|()l IN s. \u JRRISON

Coiinlx Mtorne\

AUTHORIZING COUNTY MANAGER TO DISPOSE OF SURPLUS PERSONAL

PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 160A-266

WHEREAS, G.S 160A-266 provides authority for the governing body to delegate to the County
Manager die authority to declare surplus any personal property with a value up to thirty thousand
dollars ($30,000) for anyone item or group of items, to set its fair marketvalue, and to convey tide
to the property for the county in accord with the regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Camden County Commissioners have determined it to be in the best interest of
the Unified Government of Camden County to delegate to the County Manager the authority to
dispose of surplus personal property in accordance with G.S. 160A-266 as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Camden County Commissioners, Camden
County, North Carolina that the County Manager is hereby authorized to:

SECTION 1. Establish regulations designed to secure for the county fair market value for all
property disposed of and to accomplish the disposal efficiently and economically.

SECTION 2. Declare as surplus, personal property valued at less than $30,000 for any one item
or group of items, set its fair market value and present to the board for consent to
the disposal of such by any means appropriate to obtain fair market value in
accordance with G.S. 1060-266 as amended.

SECTION 3. Keep a record of all property sold and that record shall generally describe the
property sold or exchanged, to whom it was sold, or with whom exchanged, and
the amount of money or other consideration received for each sale or exchange.

Adopted this 5th day of October, 2015.

ATTEST:

sQSL\JcJ. Wah)
Angela Wooten
Clerk to die Board

1McLain, Chairman

o

I
P.O. Box I'M) ♦ J30EastHwy 158 ♦ Camden, NC 27921 ♦ Phone(252) $38-6363 ♦ Fax (252) 131-7831
_^____________. www.camdencountync.gov —^-^-^—^———

7.I.b

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 N
o

. 2
01

5-
10

-0
1 

 (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

3-
02

-0
4 

A
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 M
an

ag
er

 t
o

 D
is

p
o

se
 o

f 
S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.J 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

 
Item Title   2023-2024 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar 

 

Attachments: Draft Calendar FY23-24 (DOCX) 

 

7.J

Packet Pg. 78



CAMDEN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 
ANNUAL BUDGET & CIP CALENDAR 

 

 - 1 - 

   

DATE                                                       PROCEDURE                                         ACTION BY 

 
February 9 Budget Officer & Finance Officer meet at 9 am  County Manager 
                                       to discuss this year’s priorities                                       Finance Officer 
 
February 22 Board of Commissioner’s Retreat to    Budget & Finance Officer 
                                       discuss this year’s priorities                                       Bd. Of Commissioners 
 
March 7 Budget Workbooks Available for Department       County Manager 
 Heads and County Agencies to pick up    Finance Officer  
  
March 10 All 2023-2027 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)   Department Heads 
 requests are due to County Manager’s Office   Bd. Of Education 
 
March 24 Deadline to submit New Position Requests   Department Heads 
 and Other Position Changes for FY23-24  
 to Personnel & Finance Office  
 
March 29 All Final Budget Requests from County    Department Heads,  
 Departments, Fire Districts and Non-County      Fire Districts & Non- 
 Organizations due in Manager’s office by       County Organizations 
 5:00 P.M. (G.S. 159-10) 
 
March 29-31 County Manager & Finance Officer to meet     County Manager 
 with Department Heads if needed   Department Heads 
 
April 4 Estimated Tax Valuation Due   Tax Administrator  
 
April 5 Budget, Finance & CIP Work Session, 1 pm    County Manager  
 (Library)   Bd of Commissioners 
    Tax Administrator 
  
April 10 Revenue Estimates Due   Finance Officer  
 
April 20 Camden County Board of Education’s Final             School Board  
 Proposed Budget due to County Manager 

 
April 20 Compile Budget Requests & deliver to    Finance Officer 
 County Manager 
 
April 20-21 Review and Analyze Budget Requests   County Manager 
 
 
April 24 Budget Meeting, 9 am     County Manager 
          Finance Officer 
 
 

7.J.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
ft

 C
al

en
d

ar
 F

Y
23

-2
4 

 (
20

23
-2

02
4 

A
n

n
u

al
 B

u
d

g
et

 &
 C

IP
 C

al
en

d
ar

)



CAMDEN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 
ANNUAL BUDGET & CIP CALENDAR 

 

 - 2 - 

   

DATE                                                       PROCEDURE                                            ACTION BY 

 
May 1-5 Compile Budget Document & Budget Message  County Manager 
 for presentation to Commissioners    Finance Officer 
 
May 1  Set Public Hearing on Budget (G. S. 159-12(A))       Clerk to Board  
 & Public Hearing on CIP (Not statutorily required) 
 
May 3 Budget Work Session (Library, 1 pm)           Board of County 
            Commissioners 
 
May 4 Review Budget Requests with Department     County Manager  
 Heads as requested by Budget Officer          Finance Officer 
 
May 15 Budget & CIP Available to BOC/Public    County Manager 
 Advertise Budget & CIP available to Public   Clerk to Board 
 (Publication date: May 15) 
 
June 5                            Public hearing(s) on FY 23-24 Budget (& CIP)        Board of County 
 (7pm)        Commissioners 
 
June 5 Consideration of Budget Ordinance   Board of County 
 (G.S. 159-13:A) & Consideration of CIP    Commissioners 
 (7pm)   
  
June 12 Adoption of Budget Ordinance &   Board of County 
 Adoption of CIP if not approved June 5   Commissioners 
 (7pm)   
 
June 19 Special Meeting to adopt budget if needed                 Board of County 
    Commissioners      
 
June 23 File Copies of Adopted Budget with County          Budget Officer 
 Finance Officer and Clerk (G.S. 159-13(d)) 

7.J.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
ft

 C
al

en
d

ar
 F

Y
23

-2
4 

 (
20

23
-2

02
4 

A
n

n
u

al
 B

u
d

g
et

 &
 C

IP
 C

al
en

d
ar

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.A 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

10.A

Packet Pg. 81



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



10.A.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.B 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 12/22 

 

Attachments: 22-12 (DOCX) 

 

10.B

Packet Pg. 84



Camden County Public Library 

December 2022 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 931 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 2,513 

Cloud Library Check Out (ebooks & audiobooks) 118 (16.9% decrease from 
12/21) 

Computer/ Wireless Use 111/125 

Questions Answered 162 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 9/125 

Adult Programs/Attendance 1/8 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 2/51 

Study Room Usage/Attendance 25/38 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 0/0 

Days/Hours Open 21/161 

# Items in Collection 20,445 

Library Card Holders 2,703 

 

Comparison by Year 

2020-2022 

  
           

 

 

471

857
931

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1,000

2020 DEC 2021 DEC 2022 DEC

Attendance

1,568

2,412
2,513

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

2020 DEC 2021 DEC 2022 DEC

Circulation

10.B.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
12

  (
L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 10.C 

Meeting Date:   February 06, 2023 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Fire Prevention Report 

 

Attachments: Fire Prevention Report (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Fire Prevention Report for January 2023 as submitted by the Elizabeth City Fire Marshal.   

10.C

Packet Pg. 86



January 2023 Monthly Report 
Fire Prevention 
Camden County 

 
 

Inspections 
 
Busy Living Cleaning  
Albemarle Audiology 
 
Completed 
 
Albemarle Audiology – Fire extinguishers serviced 
Busy Living Cleaning – no longer there 
 
Investigations 
 
188 Keeter Barn Road – Illegal Burn 
Conner Farm Road – Illegal Burn 
 
 
Plans Review 
 
No Plans Received 
No Permits Issued 
Phone conversation with Steven Harris in reference to old Atlantic Screenprinting for 
possible business location venture. 
 
Special Projects/Training 
 
Doug Byrd – Request/phone conversation in re:  Jordan Bowerman 
Meeting with Kirk Jennings in re:  National Fire Safety Council Materials 
Email requesting meeting with representatives from South Mills Fire Department and 
South Camden Fire Department in re:  National Fire Safety Council Matierials – still 
awaiting reply from South Mills Chief 
Planning Meeting in regards to Fire Prevention outreach for 2023 
 
 
 
 

10.C.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

F
ir

e 
P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	Closed Session to Discuss Personnel and Economic Development and Consult with the County Attorney
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Bill Blake, Old Trap Methodist Church

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Presentations
	A. Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville
	Printout: Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville

	B. Introduction of Shoshin Technologies
	Printout: Introduction of Shoshin Technologies


	4. Public Comments
	5. New Business
	A. Tax Report
	Printout: Tax Report
	a. Tax Report

	B. Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Proposed Camden County High School
	Printout: Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Proposed Camden County High School

	C. Budget Amendment Request - Erin Burke
	Printout: Budget Amendment Request - Erin Burke
	a. Budget Amendment - Sheriff

	D. Resolution 2023-02-01 Awarding of Badges and Sidearm to Rodney Meads
	Printout: Resolution 2023-02-01 Awarding of Badges and Sidearm to Rodney Meads
	a. Resolution Awarding Rodney Meads Badges and Sidearm
	b. NCGS 20-187.2 Badges and Service Side Arms of Deceased or Retiring Law Enforcement

	E. Resolution 2023-02-02 Awarding of Badges and Sidearm to Scott Wentz
	Printout: Resolution 2023-02-02 Awarding of Badges and Sidearm to Scott Wentz
	a. Resolution Awarding Scott Wentz Badges and Sidearm
	b. NCGS 20-187.2 Badges and Service Side Arms of Deceased or Retiring Law Enforcement

	F. Resolution 2023-02-03 Awarding of Sidearm to Tony Perry
	Printout: Resolution 2023-02-03 Awarding of Sidearm to Tony Perry
	a. Resolution Awarding Tony Perry Sidearm
	b. NCGS 20-187.2 Badges and Service Side Arms of Deceased or Retiring Law Enforcement

	G. 2023 Year of the Trail Proclamation
	Printout: 2023 Year of the Trail Proclamation
	a. Proclamation_2023 Year of the Trail

	H. Proclamation: 2023 March for Meals Month
	Printout: Proclamation: 2023 March for Meals Month
	a. Proclamation - 2023 March for Meals Month


	6. Board Appointments
	A. Tourism Development Authority
	Printout: Tourism Development Authority

	B. Senior Tar Heel Legislature
	Printout: Senior Tar Heel Legislature
	a. STHL Appointent Request_McLain


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	7. Consent Agenda
	A. BOC Meeting Minutes
	Printout: BOC Meeting Minutes
	a. boc-boeminutes_120522
	b. bocminutes_010323

	B. Budget Amendments
	Printout: Budget Amendments
	a. 22-23 BA 026 LESO property sales
	b. 22-23 BA 027 Boat Ramp State Funds
	c. 22-23 BA 028 Lobbyist Contract

	C. School Budget Amendments
	Printout: School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	D. DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV MONTHLY REPORT MARCH, 2023

	E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	F. Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Refunds Over $100.00
	a. REFUNDS OVER $100.00 JANUARY, 23

	G. Tax Collection Report
	Printout: Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 December, 2022

	I. Resolution 2023-02-04 Authorizing the County Manager to Dispose of Surplus Property
	Printout: Resolution 2023-02-04 Authorizing the County Manager to Dispose of Surplus Property
	a. Resolution Authorizing County Manager to Dispose of Surplus Personal Property
	b. Resolution No. 2015-10-01

	J. 2023-2024 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar
	Printout: 2023-2024 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar
	a. Draft Calendar FY23-24


	8. County Manager's Report
	9. Commissioners' Reports
	10. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. Library Report
	Printout: Library Report
	a. 22-12

	C. Fire Prevention Report
	Printout: Fire Prevention Report
	a. Fire Prevention Report


	11. Other Matters
	12. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville
	3.B · Introduction of Shoshin Technologies
	5.A · Tax Report
	5.A.a · Tax Report

	5.B · Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Proposed Camden County High School
	5.C · Budget Amendment Request - Erin Burke
	5.C.a · Budget Amendment - Sheriff

	5.D · Resolution 2023-02-01 Awarding of Badges and Sidearm to Rodney Meads
	5.D.a · Resolution Awarding Rodney Meads Badges and Sidearm
	5.D.b · NCGS 20-187.2 Badges and Service Side Arms of Deceased or Retiring Law Enforcement

	5.E · Resolution 2023-02-02 Awarding of Badges and Sidearm to Scott Wentz
	5.E.a · Resolution Awarding Scott Wentz Badges and Sidearm
	5.E.b · NCGS 20-187.2 Badges and Service Side Arms of Deceased or Retiring Law Enforcement

	5.F · Resolution 2023-02-03 Awarding of Sidearm to Tony Perry
	5.F.a · Resolution Awarding Tony Perry Sidearm
	5.F.b · NCGS 20-187.2 Badges and Service Side Arms of Deceased or Retiring Law Enforcement

	5.G · 2023 Year of the Trail Proclamation
	5.G.a · Proclamation_2023 Year of the Trail

	5.H · Proclamation: 2023 March for Meals Month
	5.H.a · Proclamation - 2023 March for Meals Month

	6.A · Tourism Development Authority
	6.B · Senior Tar Heel Legislature
	6.B.a · STHL Appointent Request_McLain

	7.A · BOC Meeting Minutes
	7.A.a · boc-boeminutes_120522
	7.A.b · bocminutes_010323

	7.B · Budget Amendments
	7.B.a · 22-23 BA 026 LESO property sales
	7.B.b · 22-23 BA 027 Boat Ramp State Funds
	7.B.c · 22-23 BA 028 Lobbyist Contract

	7.C · School Budget Amendments
	7.C.a · School Budget Amendments

	7.D · DMV Monthly Report
	7.D.a · DMV MONTHLY REPORT MARCH, 2023

	7.E · Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	7.E.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	7.F · Refunds Over $100.00
	7.F.a · REFUNDS OVER $100.00 JANUARY, 23

	7.G · Tax Collection Report
	7.G.a · Tax Collection Report

	7.H · Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	7.H.a · Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 December, 2022

	7.I · Resolution 2023-02-04 Authorizing the County Manager to Dispose of Surplus Property
	7.I.a · Resolution Authorizing County Manager to Dispose of Surplus Personal Property
	7.I.b · Resolution No. 2015-10-01

	7.J · 2023-2024 Annual Budget & CIP Calendar
	7.J.a · Draft Calendar FY23-24

	10.A · Register of Deeds Report
	10.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	10.B · Library Report
	10.B.a · 22-12

	10.C · Fire Prevention Report
	10.C.a · Fire Prevention Report



